ILLINOIS HOUSINGn
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #596

DATE: 3/10/2025

TO: Owners and Agents of IHDA Assisted and Financed Properties
ccC: IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM: IHDA Asset Management Department

RE: Upcoming IHDA Asset Management Training - Save the Date!
SUMMARY:

IHDA's Asset Management Department is excited to offer a one-and-a-half-day training for
Owners and Agents of assisted and financed properties. This event will take place in Springfield, IL,
on Wednesday, June 11 (full day) and Thursday, June 12 (half day). This one-and-a-half-day
training is designed to strengthen property management practices, ensure compliance, and
optimize asset performance.

What to Expect:
e Kick-off Session: Inspiring keynotes to ignite your passion and strengthen stakeholder
collaboration.
e Engaging Sessions: Interactive discussions to encourage collaboration and hands-on
learning.

Event Details:
Location: lllinois Department of Central Management Services (CMS) Regional Complex
4800 Wabash Avenue, Springfield, IL 62711

Dates & Times:
e Wednesday, June 11 — Full-day schedule; exact times will be announced soon
e Thursday, June 12 — Half-day schedule; exact times will be announced soon
Parking: Free

Additional details, including registration and hotel information, will be shared soon.

For More Information & Updates: Visit Owners & Agents Training

This is a training you don’t want to miss—we can’t wait to see you there!
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